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RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

Kenneth Bousfield, Director 
Division of Drinking Water 
Utah Department of Environmental Quality 
rOB 144830 
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4830 

Dear Mr. Bousfield: 

NOTICE OF VIOLA n ON 
Dockct No. SDWA-08- 2012- 0004 
Woodland Mutual Water Company Public Water System 
PWS # UTAH020 18 

The public water supply system referenced above (the System) has violated certain provisions of the 
National Primary Drinking Water Regulat ions at 40 C.F.R. part 14 1 (the Drinking Water Regulations) 
according to records that the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has obtained from 
the Utah Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ). 

The EPA promulgated the drinking water regulations under the authority of the Safe Drinking Water Act 
(the Act), 42 U.S.c. § 300g-3(g). The EPA is issuing th is notice of violation pursuant to § 1414(a) of the 
Act, 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(a), which authorizes the EPA to issue an administrative compliance order or file 
a lawsuit concerning the System if the State of Utah (the State) does not commence an appropriate 
enforcement action within 30 days of receiving this notice. 

Violat ion Date Violation 
I st quarter 2007 Failure to monitor monthly for max imum residual disinfectant level and report 
to present resuitsquarterly 40C.F.R. § 14 1. 132(c)(I) 
2007, 2010, 2011 Failure to monitor for disinfection byproducts during the month of wannest 

water temperature 40 C.F.R. § 141.132(b)(1 )(i) 
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m 
quarter 2009 Failure to monitor for rad ium-228 40 C.F.R. § 141.26(a) 

I" quarter 20 I 0 
2008 and 2009 Failure to produce and distribute a consumer confidence report 

40 C.F.R. §§ 141.151-141.155 
June 2007 Total coliform maximum contaminant leve l exceedance 

40 C.F.R. § 141.63(a)(2) 
2007-20 11 failure to notify the State of vio lations 40 C.f. R. & 141.31 b) 
2008-2011 Failure to provide public notice of the violations 40 C.F.R. §§ 141.201 -141.211 



The EPA is also sending a copy ofthls notice of vio lation to the System. Also enclosed for the benefit of 
the Systcm is a copy of the EPA's Small Business Regulatory Enforcement and Fairness Act (SBREF A) 
fact sheet containing infonnation on compliance assistance resources and tools available to small 
businesses and small governments, in case these resources apply to this situation. SBREFA docs not 
eliminate the responsibility to comply with an Order or the Drinking Water Regulations. By providing 
this information sheet, EPA has not necessarily determined that the System is in fact a "small entity" as 
that teml is defined in SOREFA. 

If the State does not commence an appropriate enforcement action concerning thi s System within 30 days 
from your receipt of this notification, the EPA will likely issue an administrative order to the owner 
and/or operator of the System. 

Please huvc your st'lff notify Ka thclcnc Bntinich ut (303) 312-6481 within 20 days if your records 
show any discrepancies with the violations cited above. if your staff learns of any change in the System 's 
compliancc status, or if there are any questions or comments. Thank you for your assi stance. 

Enclosure (SBREFA) 

lomares, Director 
tcr' echnical Enforcement Program 

!jJf!k<i.of Enforcement, Compl iance 
and Environmental Justice 

2up~cy 
Legal Enforcement Program 
Office of Enforcement, Compliance 

and Environmental Justice 

cc: Jonathan S. Clyde, Registered Agent, Woodland Mutual Water Company 
Patti Fauver, UTDEQ Drinking Water Rule Sect ion Manager 
Tina Artemis, EPA Regional Hearing Clerk (w/o enclosure) 
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